

## Facility Committee

12-3-14

Agenda

Attendance: Ron Saari, Ron Blum, Bill Uppena, Larry Kalina, Curt Hart, Mark Siegert, Jamie Pierce

1. **Welcome....**
2. **Review of the notes from the previous meeting –**
3. **Review of a Proposed Updated Facility Committee Timeline.....**
4. **Review drawings from architects based on our prioritization....**
5. **Next meeting** is scheduled for 6:00 pm in the cafeteria on Wednesday, January 7.  
*If we receive the costing estimates from Brad within the next couple of weeks, we will forward them to the committee via email. If not, we hope to have them for our meeting on January 7.*